

Curriculum Vitae SENKA BARUDANOVIĆ



Personal information

Address(es) Stolacka 32, 71 000 Sarajevo, Bosnia-Herzegovina
Telephone + 387 33 723 758 (office)
Fax(es) + 387 33 723 723
E-mail sebarudanovic@gmail.com
Mobile + 387 61 235 471

Nationality Bosnian

Date of birth 21.02.1961.

Gender Female

Occupational field S. Barudanovic has 30 years of experience in research of and teaching on the Balkan plant and ecosystem diversity and ecology. In transitional time during post-war period in her country, she has gained the knowledge, experience and skills relevant to the sustainable management of biodiversity at the sub-national, national, regional and international level. After COP 10 (Nagoya, Japan) she has served as a chair of the Subsidiary Body on Scientific, Technical, Technological Advice (15-16) of Convention on Biological diversity. She also served as EE representative in IPBES (4-7) Bureau. Currently, she acts as CEE regional representative in SBSTTA Bureau of CBD.

Work experience

Dates	2015 - present
Occupation or position held	Full professor
Main activities and responsibilities	Education
Name and address of employer	Faculty of Science, Zmaja od Bosne 33-35, Sarajevo
Type of business or sector	Academic and research institution
Dates	2009 - 2015
Occupation or position held	Associate professor
Main activities and responsibilities	Education and developing of new educational models for conservation and sustainable use of biodiversity
Name and address of employer	Faculty of Science, Zmaja od Bosne 33-35, Sarajevo
Type of business or sector	Academic and research institution

Dates **2003 - 2009**
Occupation or position held **Assistant professor**
Main activities and responsibilities Education
Name and address of employer Faculty of Science, Zmaja od Bosne 33-35, Sarajevo
Type of business or sector Academic and research institution

Dates **1997 - 2003**
Occupation or position held **Higher assistant**
Main activities and responsibilities Education
Name and address of employer Faculty of Science, Zmaja od Bosne 33-35, Sarajevo
Type of business or sector Academic and research institution

Dates **1992 - 1995**
Occupation or position held No occupation, status of **war refugee**

Dates **1984 - 1992**
Occupation or position held **Research assistant**
Main activities and responsibilities Inventory and state of biodiversity
Name and address of employer Biological Institute, University of Sarajevo, Vojvode putnika bb., Sarajevo
Type of business or sector Research institution

Education and training

Dates **2003**
Title of qualification awarded **Ph.D in Biology**
Principal subjects covered Ecology of forest communities
Name and type of organisation providing education and training Faculty of Science, Department for Biology, University of Sarajevo

Dates **1997**
Title of qualification awarded **M.Sc. in Biology**
Principal subjects covered Plant ecology
Name and type of organisation providing education and training Faculty of Science, Department for Biology, University of Sarajevo

Dates **1984**
Title of qualification awarded **B.Sc. in Biology**
Principal subjects covered Plant and animal ecology, Environmental sciences, Ecosystem ecology
Name and type of organisation providing education and training Faculty of Science, Department for Biology, University of Sarajevo

Project experience

- Dates **2019 - present**
Title of project Supporting decision making and building capacity to support IPBES through ecosystem assessment in Bosnia and Herzegovina
Position held **Project coordinator**
- Dates **2015 - 2017**
Title of project Monitoring of biodiversity in PAs Skakavac and Vrelo Bosne
Position held **Project leader**
- Dates **2013 - 2014**
Title of project Mobilisation of knowledge on biodiversity in Federation Bosnia and Herzegovina
Position held **Project leader**
- Dates **2014 - 2015**
Title of project Promotion of biodiversity and ecosystem services in Bosnia and Herzegovina
Position held **Project leader**
- Dates **2013 - 2015**
Title of project Support to the Implementation of the Birds and Habitats Directive in Bosnia and Herzegovina (EC project)
Position held **Biodiversity expert**
- Dates **2013 - 2015**
Title of project NBSAP revision and Fifth national report (UNEP-GEF project)
Position held **Biodiversity expert**
- Dates **2010 - 2011**
Title of project Mainstreaming Karst Peatlands Conservation Concerns into Key Economic Sectors
Position held **National evaluation consultant for the biodiversity component**
- Dates **2010 - 2013**
Title of project Evaluation of natural values in area of Gornja Trstionica – Ribnica for the establishment of protected area (national project)
Position held **Project leader**
- Dates **2007 - 2011**
Title of project Protected Areas for a Living Planet – Dinaric Arc Ecoregion (WWF project)
Position held **National Scientific Coordinator**
- Dates **2009**
Title of project Fourth national Report of Bosnia-Herzegovina to the CBD (UNEP-GEF project)
Position held **Expert**
- Dates **2007-2008**
Title of project Strategy for protection of environment in Federation of BiH (national project)
Position held **Co-ordinator of Natural/cultural heritage WG**
- Dates **2006-2007**
Title of project Evaluation of karsts field ecosystems diversity in Federation of BiH as contribution to CBD' PoWs in accordance to Targets 2010 (WB project)

Position held **Consultant, Biodiversity WG**

Dates **2006-2009**

Title of project National strategy and action plan for protection of biological and landscape diversity in BiH (including the First and Second report of Bosnia-Herzegovina to CBD, UNEP-GEF project)

Position held **Project co-ordinator**

Dates **2005-2009**

Title of project Integrated river basin management for the Sava (EC project)

Position held **Consultant, Biodiversity WG**

Dates **2005-2009**

Title of project Establishment of Emerald network in Bosnia-Herzegovina (EC project)

Position held **Biodiversity team member**

Dates **2005-2009**

Title of project Third national report of Bosnia-Herzegovina to the CBD (UNEP-GEF project)

Position held **Project co-ordinator**

Dates **2004-2005**

Title of project Local Environment Action Program for the municipality Novi Grad Sarajevo (local project)

Position held **Project co-ordinator**

Dates **2003**

Title of project Programme for sustainable management of the Skakavac PA (national project)

Position held **Biodiversity expert**

Dates **2001-2002**

Title of project Environment for the 21st Century - creation and development of environmental curricula (Swiss National Science Foundation project)

Position held **Colaborator**

Dates **2001-2002**

Title of project Development of methods for sustainable wastewater treatment and utilization (Swiss National Science Foundation project)

Position held **Colaborator**

Dates **2001-2002**

Title of project Evaluation of natural resources of Brčko District (Counterpart International project)

Position held **Biodiversity expert**

Dates **2001-2002**

Title of project Valorization of Natural Values in Skakavac area (national project)

Position held **Biodiversity expert**

Dates **2000-2001**

Title of project Valorization of Natural Values of Bjelašnica-Igman Mountains (national project)

Position held **Biodiversity expert**

Dates **1999-2000**

Title of project Valorization of Natural Values of Bijambare area (national project)

Position held **Biodiversity expert**

Dates **1999**

Title of project Environment for the 21st Century II - Establishing of Mobile Environmental Laboratorie (WUS Austria project)

Position held **Colaborator**

Personal skills and competences

Mother tongue(s) **Bosnian**

Other language(s)

Self-assessment <i>European level</i> (*)	Understanding		Speaking		Writing
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C ₁	C ₁	B ₂	B ₂	B ₂

(*) [Common European Framework of Reference for Languages](#)

Social skills and competences Teamwork

Organisational skills Experience in projects organization, coordination and team building

Technical skills and competences User experience

Computer skills and competences User experience

Attendance and participation

- Seminar on Environmental Services and Financing for the Protection and Sustainable Use of Ecosystems, UN Geneva, 2005;
- European Community Clearing House Mechanism on Biodiversity, EEA, Copenhagen, 2005/06;
- EIONET – NRC Nature and Biodiversity workshop, EEA, Copenhagen, 2006;
- EIONET Biodiversity Workshops, EEA, Copenhagen, 2007/08
- Technical Workshop on Improving the Quality of Reporting on Designated Areas, EEA, Copenhagen, 2008;
- Regional workshop on the identification of the EEA core set of indicators and reporting system for the Western Balkan countries, FMPUIO, Sarajevo, 2006.;
- 13th meeting of Subsidiary Body for Scientific, Technical and Technological Advice fo Convention on Biodiversity, FAO, Rome, 2008;
- AHTEG on Biodiversity and Climate Change, Helsinki, 2009.;
- European Expert Meeting in Preparation of SBSTTA-14, Vilm, Germany, 2010;
- 14th meeting of Subsidiary Body for Scientific, Technical and Technological Advice fo Convention on Biodiversity, Nairobi, Kenya, 2010,
- Third meeting of WGRI, Nairobi, Kenya
- Tenth meeting of the Conference of the Parties to the Convention on Biological Diversity, Nagoya, Japan, 2010;
- International Expert Workshop in support to the AHTEG on indicators for the Strategic Plan for Biodiversity 2011-2020, UNEPWCMC, BIP, SCBD, High Wycombe, UK, 2011;
- Global partnership for plant conservation – Supporting the worldwide implementation of the Global Strategy for Plant Conservation, St Louis, Missouri, U.S.A., 2011.;

- Regional Workshop for Europe on Updating National Biodiversity Strategies and Action Plans, Vilm, Germany, 2011.;
- The first Global Conference of IPSI, Aichi, Japan, 2011,
- IPBES, 1st session of plenary, Nairobi, Kenya; 2011:
- AHTEG on addressing the risks associated with the introduction of alien species as pets, aquarium and terrarium species, and as live bait and live food, Geneva, 2011;
- 15th meeting of Subsidiary Body for Scientific, Technical and Technological Advice fo Convention on Biodiversity, Montreal, Canada, 2011.;
- European Expert Meeting in Preparation of SBSTTA-16", Vilm, Germany, 2012;
- IPBES, 2nd session of plenary, Panama City, Panama; 2012;
- 16th meeting of Subsidiary Body for Scientific, Technical and Technological Advice fo Convention on Biodiversity, Montreal, Canada, 2012.;
- Fourth meeting of WGRI, Montreal, Canada, 2012
- Eleventh meeting of the Conference of the Parties to the Convention on Biological Diversity, Hyderabad, India, 2012;
- Eight meeting of CBD WG 8(j), Montreal, Canada, 2013;
- Ecology and Economy for a Sustainable Society, Trondheim, Norway, 2013.
- Second meeting of the Global Biodiversity Outlook 4 Advisory Group, Montreal, Canada, 2013
- 17th meeting of Subsidiary Body for Scientific, Technical and Technological Advice fo Convention on Biodiversity, Montreal, Canada, 2013;
- Mediterranean Biodiversity Network: from ecological urban planning to management in the Mediterranean – subnational cooperation and knowledge transfer , Sarajevo, Bosnia-Herzegovina, 2013;
- Sixth Biodiversity in Europe Conference, Batumi, Georgia, 2013
- Western Balkans Capacity-building Workshop on Indicators as part of NBSAP updating, Konjic, Bosnia-Herzegovina, 2013;
- Eastern Europe Regional Consultation Meeting on IPBES, Budapest-Tihany, Hungary, 2013;
- 4th Satoyama Initiative Global Conference Fukui, Japan, 2013;
- Regional Capacity-building Workshop to Address Invasive Alien Species and to Achieve Aichi Biodiversity Target 9 in the Central and Eastern Europe and Central Asia, Sarajevo, Bosnia- Herzegovina, 2013;
- Seventh Trondheim Conference on Biodiversity - Ecology and Economy for a Sustainable Society, Trondheim, Norway, 2013
- COP Bureau meeting, Montreal, Canada, 2014,
- Fifth meeting of the Ad Hoc Open-ended Working Group on Review of Implementation of the Convention (WGRI 5); SBSTTA 18, Montreal, Canada, 2014,
- 4th IPBES Bureau– MEP meeting, Bonn, Germany, 2014.
- Third Session of the Intergovernmental Platform on Biodiversity and Ecosystem Services (IPBES) Plenary, Bonn, Germany, 2015,
- 5th IPBES Bureau-MEP meeting, Bonn, Germany, 2015
-
- Sixth Session of the Intergovernmental Platform on Biodiversity and Ecosystem Services (IPBES) Plenary, Medellin, Colombia, 2017,
- 12th IPBES Bureau-MEP meeting, Bonn, Germany, 2018
- Seventh Session of the Intergovernmental Platform on Biodiversity and Ecosystem Services (IPBES) Plenary, Paris, France, 2019

Membership in international bodies on biodiversity

CBD SBSTTA 14 Bureau

CBD SBSTTA 15 Bureau (Chair), CBD SBSTTA 16 Bureau (Chair)

CBD COP 12 Bureau, CBD COP 13 Bureau

IPBES Bureau of the 1st session of plenary

IPBES Bureau of the 2nd session of plenary

IPBES 4 Bureau, IPBES 5 Bureau, IPBES 6 Bureau, IPBES 7 Bureau

CBD SBSTTA 22 Bureau, CBD SBSTTA 23 Bureau

CBD SBSTTA 24 Bureau